Dennis E. Marstall

EREST P A R T A, T YA stesisiies |
From: Hsu, Jacqueline A (FAA) <Jacqueline.A.Hsu@faa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2023 5:15 PM

To: Paul Moses; Dennis E. Marstall

Cc: Ken Holt (kholt@holtconsultingco.com)

Subject: LKR - ATP Grant Schedule

THIS IS AN EXTERNAL E-MAIL — Use caution when clicking on links as they could open malicious websites.
—IT Helpdesk, lancastersc.supportsystem.com

Good Afternoon Paul and Dennis,

As you are aware, LKR’s new terminal building project was selected as part of a competitive discretionary grant made
through the FY 2023 BIL Airport Terminal Program (ATP). The grant season is quickly coming to an end, and the final OST
release schedule for ATP projects is September 12™. That said, all grants MUST be executed and obligated by Monday,
September 18" and we are requesting all grants be executed by Friday, September 15%. | understand this is a very tight
schedule, so please inform all signatories of the upcoming deadline.

Additionally, please review the signatory information (below) for accuracy and inform me if any changes are required.
Thank you!

Sponsor Signatory — Dennis Marstall, dmarstall@lancastersc.net

Attorney Signatory — John K. DuBose, johnd@smithrobinsonlaw.com

Best Regards,

Jacqueline Hsu | Civil Engineer
Atlanta Airports District Office
1701 Columbia Avenue, Suite 220
College Park, Georgia 30337-2747




